

FAIR WATER FUTURES HF MAIN 2

Program Inception and Recruitment of Mashahidi in Kilosa & Kilombero Districts



ACTIVITY REPORT
MAY 2021

Contents

1.0 Introduction	1
2.0 Field team	1
3.0 Inception Meetings	2
3.1. At District Executive Director (DED)	2
3.2. Courtesy call at Kilombero District Commissioner's (DC) office	2
3.3. Awareness Meeting and Recruitment of Mashahidi	2
3.3.1. Meeting with Farmers at Chanzuru village - Kilosa	2
3.3.2. Meeting with Pastoralists – Mbwade village, Kilosa	3
3.3.3. Meeting with Farmers – Sululu village, Ifakara	4
3.3.4. Meeting with Pastoralists -Lungongole village, Ifakara	5
3.3.5. Meeting with Fisherfolks – Fish folks camp, Kivukoni	6
4.0 Conclusion	6
5.0 Nest steps	7
6.0 ANNEXES	8
6.1. List of Mashahidi Recruited	8
6.2. Attendance lists	8
6.2.1. Mbwade	8
6.2.2. Chanzuru	9
6.2.3. Sululu	. 10
6.2.4. Lungongole	. 10
625 Kiyukoni	11

1.0 Introduction

Program inception marks the start of the community engagement activities of the Fair Water Futures HF Main 2. This activity which was done from 18 – 227 May 2021, aimed at introducing the program to the local government authorities, like-minded stakeholders, and the benefici2ary communities who are smallholder farmers, livestock keepers, and fish folks in Kilosa and Kilombero districts. Sub activities included (i) conduct the program inception meeting with the district executive directors (DED), (ii) program introduction meetings with community members including smallholder farmers, pastoralists, and fisherfolks and their local government leaders, (iii) - recruitment of water witnesses (Mashahidi) from each of targeted livelihoods group, and (iv) assessment of the water security challenges and access opportunities as well as climate change related impacts affecting farmers, fisherfolks and pastoralists.

2.0 Field team

This activity as conducted by the SwM program team in cooperation with the Kilosa and Kilombero district officers related to agriculture, fisheries, and livestock keeping activities and basin water boards.

Team Member	Position	Organization
1. Pendo Hyera	Program Manager	Shahidi wa Maji
2. Gungulundi, M Tondelo	Program Officer	Shahidi wa Maji
3. Erick William	Officer	Wami-Ruvu Bonde
4. Stephen S. Hura	District Agricultural Irrigation Officer	Ifakara TC
5. Dr. Dunia S. Mlanzi	District Vertenery Officer	Ifakara TC
6. Julius Bosco	District Fisheries Officer	Ifakara TC
7. Sebastian Y. Kulinga	Hydrologist – Rufiji Basin Water Board (RBWB)	Ifakara
8. Salim Athman Salim	Driver	Shahidi wa Maji
9. Magesa Makaranga	District Livestock Officer	Kilosa DC

10. Abel A. Mchome Ag. DAICO Kilosa DC

3.0 Inception Meetings

3.1. At District Executive Director (DED)

The team reported at the DEDs' office and had warm welcome from the acting officers. On top of the information presented in team's visit notification letter sent a week before, the team led by program manager spent few minutes explaining to the director the nature and design, objectives, expected activities and outcomes, the target groups of beneficiaries, and stakeholders of our Uhakika wa Maji program phase II. Both directors were impressed by the work of SwM on catalysing the social accountability for equitable water resource security, access, and management to attain the wellbeing for all in Kilosa district.

3.2. Courtesy call at Kilombero District Commissioner's (DC) office

The team had a chance to introduce the project to the DC and the District Administrative Secretary at Kilombero. However, the DCs concern was for the project to have tangible benefits for the communities, emphasizing that Kilombero's communities need water supply facilities and not just research and capacity building.

3.3. Awareness Meeting and Recruitment of Mashahidi

3.3.1. Meeting with Farmers at Chanzuru village - Kilosa

A meeting with farmers at Chanzuru village was held on Tuesday 18th May 2021. It was attended by 53 farmers including village leaders. After clear understanding of the project, 15 farmers volunteered and registered to be Mashahidi while others were selected by fellows.



Various issues related to water resource access were raised by farmers as follows.

- Ilonga river which is the only source of water for the two (Chanzuru and Ilonga) irrigation schemes has been degraded with increased unsustainable human activities especially in the upstream. This has contributed to a decreased in the flow of water to meet the demand. Farmers are worried the river might fail to serve their livelihood over the next ten years and therefore responsible authorities should work on the problem.
- Majority of farmers are irresponsible for the management of the scheme leading to destruction of the structure due to increased silting problem.
- Some indiscipline farmers especially men and big farmers illegally drain too much water from the channels into their fields at night violating the set schedules among members of the irrigation association.
- Pastoralists have been feeding their cattle in farming fields and destroying the irrigation canal.

- Drought conditions were discussed by participants as the major climate challenge affecting the area
 with high frequency as compared to flooding. But recently, flooding in Mkondoa river have had some
 negative effects in the village;
- There is inefficient water use due to poor infrastructure and inadequate management of the scheme. no monitoring of water use, the scheme has not renewed its water right and there are not paying for water use
- The association is regally registered and has a constitution. There is hope for improvement in O&M following a recent change in leadership which includes overseeing enforcement of the constitution.

Observation of the irrigation scheme structure

To verify the water issues discussed during the program introduction meeting, the team, guided by the chairperson of the irrigation association, visited the Chanzuru irrigation scheme. We learnt the silting problem and poor management. It was observed that the river has been completely blocked to serve farming activities in Chanzuru and Ilonga only without considering the need for water by other communities in the downstream and the environment.



3.3.2. Meeting with Pastoralists - Mbwade village, Kilosa

This meeting between the program team and 23 representatives (see annex 2) of the Maasai pastoralists association in Mbwade village was conducted on Wednesday 19th May 2021. This village was selected as a new case for studying and advocating for the water access and use issues for livestock keeping activity in cooperation with Mashahidi in Kilosa district. After the intensive elaboration of the program, some participants volunteered and were directly accepted by the colleagues to be Mashahidi. Others were chosen by members to make a total of 15 Mashahidi (Annex 1).



Water access and use issues raised in the meeting

Too much livestock kept compared to the water resources available in the village increases the stress. The village depend on only two cattle troughs built to serve all cattle in the village which are significantly not enough especially during dry season; as no water flows in Mgombelenga river (Ilonga) during dry season due to abstraction in the upstream mainly Ilonga & Chanzuru irrigation schemes.

Establishment of big farming estates by rich people has denied the right to water and grazing land
in areas around their village. It has become even difficult to find routes to pass their cattle in search
for water and pasture until they bribe. One of the participants said,

"We have to contribute and raise certain amount of money to bribe farmers so as to pass our cattle to Mtafuteni area where pasture and water is found in plenty"

- The alternative solutions they have to these challenges are sometimes to migrate cattle in the neighbour areas. But this has never been the best option as they always face strong resistance and conflicts from farmers;
- In certain periods of the year, the cattle died due to drought conditions and severe water scarcity;
- Members of the livestock keepers in this village contribute Tshs 20 daily per cow at the water troughs to the water committee, but it seems funds management is poor. Much money is collected but the management of the troughs and plans for construction of new ones are not in place;
- There is a pastoralists association but has not been active in resolving water issues due to lack of awareness on related policy and laws.
- Livestock keepers association in this village does not pay water-user fees to the Wami-Ruvu bonde and hence illegally using water for their cattle;

Observation of the Water trough structures

Guided by the vice chairperson of the livestock keepers' association (Mr. Mselem Kandili), the team visited one water trough to learn and witness the situation of the infrastructures. The trough is modernized as water is pumped by electric motors. The troughs were constructed under the support of the iWASH project by USAID. It was noted that a lot of money is collected from members of the association which can be used to maintain the structures as well as constructing the new ones. But it seems there is a challenge in the management of collected funds.



3.3.3. Meeting with Farmers - Sululu village, Ifakara

This meeting was conducted on May 25th, 2021, at the village government's office where few farmers attended. The project was clearly explained by the team and farmers we thankful to receive it. Due to low attendance, participants promised to have their own meeting with more farmers specially to spread the message and select Mashahidi, and the list to be submitted to the program manager in the following week.



Key issue raised by farmers in this meeting

Participants in this meeting raised the following issues affecting their livelihoods and would like to see them addressed by the project.

- Insufficient water for irrigation especially during dry season.
- Deteriorating scheme infrastructure caused by inadequate follow up and maintenance as well as reckless use of the scheme by farmers. For instance, farmers do not comply to farming 60 meters from the bank of the river, hence degrading the environment.
- Lack of awareness on various policies and laws governing water resources management and governance.
- Powerful farmers to utilize more water than others,
- There have been notable changes in rainfall seasons causing delays in the onsets and early cessation. Sometimes flooding occurs but has no negative impacts to the community.

3.3.4. Meeting with Pastoralists -Lungongole village, Ifakara

The meeting happened on the following day Wednesday 26th May 2021 at the village government's office. Participants included livestock keepers whom majority are Sukuma by tribe. The team in cooperation with district officers and hydrologist from the Rufiji Basin Water Board explained about the project and expected results if all stakeholders contribute fully to the activities. Some participants raised concerns which were elaborated by the team and officers. At the end of the meeting, recruitment of 16 Mashahidi was successfully done (Annex 1)



Key issues raised during this meeting

Water related issues affecting livestock keeping in this pastoralist community include;

- Lack of water infrastructure for cattle. The entire community depends on the only natural dam called Mkombei,
- Serious conflict between irrigation farmers and pastoralists on the use of Mkombei dam. Pastoralists claim that the dam was designated for cattle during the village Land use planning.
- Livestock keepers are worried of the expanding sugar farming by Kilombero sugar company which could completely swallow grazing field.

- Illegal fishing activities contribute to the degradation of the dam.
- Livestock keepers are completely unaware of the various laws and regulations governing water resources use and management,
- The population of cattle is increasing rapidly due to immigrants from Ulanga district. This keeps complicating the situation of water and grazing land availability.

3.3.5. Meeting with Fisherfolks – Fish folks camp, Kivukoni

This meeting was held on Thursday 26th May 2021 at the fish folks' camp (Kivukoni) in Lipangalala ward of the Ifakara town. It was one of the most successful meeting attended by many smallholder fishermen. In the first place, fisherfolks were worried about us thinking we could be the government officials coming to enforce some fishing restrictions. But after listening to the Uhakika wa Maji program objectives and expected results, they were very happy and many volunteered to be Mashahidi (Annex 1). They became cooperative enough to air-out all their fishing challenges within the Kilombero river.



Key issues raised

Some key challenges facing this poor community as discussed in this meeting are.

- Strict and unfair fishing laws and tariffs imposed by the Tanzania Wildlife Authority (TAWA) and the district authority have made their livelihood difficulty. They have been allocated with small area for fishing which has no breeding sites. They have also been prohibited from conducting fishing at night.
- Illegal fishing usually conducted by powerful fish folks and irresponsible farming activities along the riverbanks are seriously degrading the river environments as well as deteriorating the breeding sites.
- The herds of cattle have been increasing every day within the river environments and this has badly affected the nature and causing siltation.
- Lack of fishermen's formal association has been weakening their voices to the responsible authorities.
- Limited legal literacy has been denying them some water use and access rights.
- For them river flooding during rainy season is not a problem because they get enough fish from the river.

4.0 Conclusion

Generally, the activity has been successfully executed and its deliverables achieved. The project has been very well understood and gained strong acceptance from various stakeholders including the local government and basin boards authorities, politicians, as well as the communities. Joining the team with government officers from Kilosa and Kilombero district councils has been advantageous as it attracts the attention and support next activities. For better achievement in the next community engagement meeting, pre-planning, and contracting with participants should be given priority to ensure adequate attendance from the target audience.

5.0 Next steps

SwM and involved communities and stakeholders pledged maximum cooperation on this project. It was informed that recruited Mashahidi from all cases will be gathered for an intensive training in few weeks to come. The district authorities promised full support of the program and designated officers related to agricultural extension, fisheries, and livestock keeping being our program focal persons for every activity.

6.0 ANNEXES

6.1. List of Mashahidi Recruited

Mbwade	Chanzuru	Sululu	Lungongole	Kivukoni
Kosei Kifurugo	Felister Mbago	1) Vedastus Mhondele	Lugalila Sugayi	Joyce Mathias
2) Isaya Ngeke	2) Mzee Maganga	2) Angelina Madege	2) Paulo P Kidaha	2) Mohammed
3) Sunguya Zakayo	3) Tabu Maswali	3) Senaja Mrutu	3) Ndilla Mashirima	Mwanjole
4) Ropina Kandili	4) Idd Mlosa	4) Costa Lukinga	4) Salum Mboje	3) Adam Juakali
5) Sindole Sinyati	Selemani Luwi	5) Fatuma Mohamed	5) Seni Mathias	4) Heri E. Mbwambo
6) Maruna Malanda	6) Zena	6) Joyce Paspanofu	6) Punda wa Yesu	5) Maurus Matola
7) Kaspei Kurumbe	Mgombelwa	7) Magdalena Nghumbi	7) Juma Sadani	6) Juma Said Njuti
8) Ibrahimu Kindeti	7) Iddi Walii	8) Elia Mwaipopo	8) Kaimu	7) Andrea J. Mtolela
9) Abdallah Ngeke	8) Selemani	9) Hassan Ngeke	Mwakilachile	8) Hadija Kimwaga
10) Ester Kipara	Maulege	10) Mosi Mahimbali	9) Kibina Ikwalala	9) Galus Ngakuka
11) Schola Mang'unda	9) Getruda John	11) Asha Kedekede	10) Nigo Charles	10) Ramadhani Madau
12) Karana Luka	10) Athumani	12) Kasimu Kitumbukile	11) Elizabeth Philipo	11) Ashiri Omary
13) Pendo Baraka	Vilungo	13) Said Kitumbukile	12) Margreth John	12) Expedicta
14) Daima Sunguya	11) Mwajuma	14) Omary Kitumbukile	13) Pagi Matemani	13) Ema LKasubiri
15) Roliyan Ikoyo	Athumani	15) Kuruthum	14) Sai Mwika	14) Mama Yona
	12) Josephina John	Mwendapole	15) Mama Said	15) Amani Joseph
	13) Mwajuma		16) Joseph Gabesi	16) Saidi J Mihambo
	Hussein			
	14) Samoya Magesse			
	15) Omary Kibwana			

6.2. Attendance lists

6.2.1. Mbwade

	Maji	in I	SI		M	N FOR	les 2021 REGISTRATIO	17/05
Sahihi	Barus pope	imu	Nambari ya si	Moholl/Taesisi	insia	10	Magha	No
Pin Sicon	_	51	068715586	Mennos	16	A	I TOOY IT NEGROS	Di
N.			0788 /68	MBWADE	ce	1	EVODIA BIDACE	02
Age			07/4/5/7	Memor	us-	In	Husenny W Krones	03
am	-	rs 66	0789193	Maumes	ve			
where			06 2320	MUNICE	te	- 1 m	sixtuna englange	05
(Shirington			045 4 81839	Withmaker	ve I	100		
			1	MJUMBE	= 1	n	ROBINH KANDIL,	07 7
		7.50	0786 6902	MERCHON SI	ue l	-	MARISA MATURIKO	08 /
			0685796	NITUGHS!	To	12	ROLIJANI IKOGO	
			-					
Sahihi	Barua pepe	mu 1	Nambari ya sin	Muhall/Tassisi	rafia.	Ale	Majina	No
par-				Manne	riF.	V	ANNIA MASINGISA	10
	-	7.2	07.89 4.002	MBWMDE		w	SINDEL MELET	11 /
Gently			0684424	Manne		1	SHRININ KOSTA	
REw.	19-1	-	0034424					
note.			_	NIGWASE	16	100	ESTA KERRA	
ICASA		-		MSWINDE	10	w	SOMETI MAMAYAI	
-		-	-	MOUSEBE	E	M	KASIPET KURUMGE	5 4
			_	MEWHDE	6	A15	SINDOLE SMYATI	6 5
Kaze				MEMADE	-	in	KASAO NIGEKE	z k
86-			-	MEIGHDE	-	la.	KOSEI KIRIKUGO	15 4
			•					
hi	a pepe Sahii	Barua	Nambari ya simu	hali/Taasisi I	Mai	Jinsia	fajina	Majie
ku do	- ZA	-		-Brance	h	ME	ZAKATO MAUMITE	7.0
YVE	Atri	_	-	BUDE	ME	MG .	SACIA ALGERO	
	1 30	-	-	FULL DE	ME	ME	COLOMO MANGIENDA	
4		-	~	BINASE	m	MG		
		-	-	BWADE BWADE		ME	AKA TOKOKA BARAKA RAMBACIWA	. Kan

6.2.2. Chanzuru

PR	GRAC	CHANZ	1 Or auson	an 6	
REGISTRATI	100 0	THE HAMO		ILAMIN O	
Na Majina	1	Jinsia Mahali/Taasi	ki Nambari ye s	imu Barua pope	Sahihi
1 JOSEPHINA JOY	Same	KE EHRAIT			
2. KIKWEMBE NA		ME CHANZ			3410
3 ANTON I SAMUE		ME CHANZE			A Sal
UN 100 WALLI		1 E CHANZU			Briege
5 SELEMBA, S. MLO		DE CHANZU	Rx 0789830		Dine
6 Sumoun Consoprent		WE CHANGE			200
KOMBI MBO INNS		WE CHANGE	WEL U7 5 987	5756	anno.
8 ATHERMAN SAIST NGAS		CHARA			游-五;
9 Mangendo al-N	1-3	chanzu			200
Pho Magheria	Hee				Jil kir
10 0- 0	_		Nambari ya sim	Barua pepe	Sahihi
SAIDI SHOMY	100	E CHANKU	0657487	260	Serces
Mosesii Josefu	n	E CHANIZUI	2u		144
12 Julius Ullaya	a	ELMANSU	2407172512	00	Wiley
3 JACKSON SAMUE	nee	CHANZUE	07125999	59. —	Fred
15 Marin mater	LIKE		24 07 18 146		Singapal
The state of the s			061374355	3	Mose
6 CARTENDA TONO.	1	CHANZUD	u 06574an	30	Sirly
18 FOLSON J. MIGGO	15-	- morent			Language
of the state of th	F.	CHAMISTORY	DA18664157	_	The B
No Majiro	/ Hrest	a Mahall/Taraki			
			Namberl ya simu	Barua pepe	Sahihi
AGENESI HILL	ME			1	enine
11 2000				3	ATH
	KC			-	K-M
5 FORKIEL MATHAY			RU 0 6540784		F.5.
H ABBRIDH VILUNGO	ME		200 068421971	5	5 million
5 SALLEMUS NEALAWA	me	CHANZURU			S.N
MANENO MADALI	me	CHANZURU		1	
ABBRICAN HASSON	me	CHANZURU	07/9439305		Ald al
No Mejima	Jinsia	Mahali/Tonsisi	Nambari ya simu	Barua pepe	Substitution
MURTUMA HUSSEIN	1.1				
9 JOSEPH BARNER	KE		06-85 49 06 65		Misse
30 SIMONI MBUNTAY	n me	CHANZUR		1	Racido
31 Gernes # HDAG			2071346915		S-M
2 DOTO MAUNTAI	NE	CHANZURY	11363 4661		Junes
3 Amlong datings	NZ Z	Changer	u 2789197928	10-	D.M.
4 SPLEMANI BLCX	016	CHANZUR	- 1147720		S- A-
5 Romanni mich	ME	CHANZUE.	0783872389		Phil
6 KITENGA MASSOLO	ME	CHANZURU	0679667158	-	K. mis que
Majina Majina	Jinsia	Mahali/Taasisi	Namberi ya simu	Barua pepe	Sahihi
16 SELEMANI-M-IMMI	ME	CHANZURU			
2000			0686862077		dina
V 0 2 0	GE ME	CHARLURY	D7-1537-2925		aru
48 RONDO SIMBA	ME	e Haraszur	4 - 1		Keinton
49 GEDE HASAQUI	1.0-			_	
					G-HASSANI
	ME		0669-365276		
ONT SOFT ZHIVAIRA	ME	CHANZURU	0688636136		Sem
MKEDE OMARY					M. R.
MKODE OMARY 2. DMAR KIBWANA	ME	CHANZURU	0688636136		M. R.
MKODE OMARY 2. DMAR KIBWANA	ME ME	CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU			M. R.
MKEDE CMARY 2. DMAR KIBWANA	ME	CHANZURU	0688636136		M. R.
MKEDE CMARY 2. DMAR KIBWANA	ME ME	CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU	0688636136		M. R.
MKODE OMARY 2. DMAR KIBWANA	ME ME	CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU	0688636136		M. R.
MKEDE OMARY 2. OMAR KIBWANA ATHOMON, ALLX	ME ME	CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU	0688636136	Barve pape	M. R.
MKODE OMARY DIMATE KIBWANA ATHEMONI ALLX	ME ME ME	CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU	06866349	Вагия рерв	M. Z. Blooms .
MKOPE OMARY 2. DMAR KIBWANA ATHOMON, ALLX P. KIRONOOLA N'GOLL	ME ME ME	CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZUR	06866349	Пита реро	M. R.
MKOPE OMARY DINAR KIBWANA ATHOMONIA ALLX REMANDED N'GME	ME ME MG	CHANZURU CHONZURU CHONZURU CHONZURU CHONZURU CHONZURU CHONZURU CHONZURU	06866349	Пита реро	M. E. Sharra
MKEDE OMARY 2. OMAR KIBWANA ATHOMONIA ALX MARINE MARINA ATHOMONIA ALX MARINE MARINA ATHOMONIA N'GAIL ATHO	ME ME ME	CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZUR CHANZUR CHANZUR CHANZUR CHANZUR CHANZUR	06866349	Пита реро	M. R. Marin
MKOPE OMARY 2. DMAR KIBUSANA ATHOMONIA BLLX P KIEDNOOLA N'GALL S IBOY 5 MICHAEL P DLLY GINDB MACHET CHAULA	ME M	CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZUR CHANZUR CHANZUR CHANZUR CHANZUR CHANZUR CHANZUR CHANZUR	068663057 Normharf yn airnu 0718,61833 07.8,909051 067.2116155 0657.235475 663.122857	Пита реро	M. R. Sharra
MKOPE OMARY 2. OMAR KIBWANA ATHUMANI ALL EXILATION AND ALL MARKET MAGANA MARKET MAGANA MARKET CHAWA MARKET CHAWA MARKET CHAWA MARKET SULTAN	ME M	CHANZURU CHONZURU	06866347 06866347 00866347 0796883 07890904 06728665	Пита реро	M. R. Sharra
MKODE OMARY 2. DMAR KIBWANA ATHOMONI, BLLX EXECUTION FOR STATE MACHET CHAULA MACHET CHAULA	ME	CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZUR	06866347 06866347 06866347 0786683 07896903 06728663 065735478 06872878	Пита реро	M. R. Blance
MKODE OMARY 2: DIMAR KIBUSANA ATHOMONIA BLLX *** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **	ME	CHANZURU	06866349 D6866349 D6866349 C718643 C718699000 C67254000 C67254000 C632639000 C63630000000000000000000000000000000000	Пита реро	M. R. B. B. C.
MKODE OMARY 2: DMAR KIBUSANA ATHOMONIA BLLX P KILOMONIA BLLX P BLLX GINDO MEST CHAULA I MENET CHAULA I MENET SULTEN MENE	ME M	CHANZURU	06866349 06866349 0718683 071899908 06721866 068847195	Barus papa	M. R. Brancis
MKODE OMARY MKODE OMARY I MKODE OMARY I BUSHNA ATHOMORIA KIBUSHA KIBUS	ME	CHANZURU	06866349 D6866349 D6866349 C718643 C718699000 C67254000 C67254000 C632639000 C63630000000000000000000000000000000000	Barus papa	M. E. B. A. S. B. A. S. B. A. S. B.
MKEDE OMARY 2. DINAR KIBWANA 2. DINAR KIBWANA 2. ATHOMONIA ALLX P KILOMONIA ALLX P MED T CHAWA I MADE T CHAW	ME M	CHANZURU	Plantiari ya simu O 18 6 63 657 Plantiari ya simu O 18 6 630 O 18 9 9 9 58 O 6 5 12 8 9 7 9 5 O 6 5 14 4 9 1 64 Nambari ya simu	Barus papa	M. R. Monry D. A. Salita France F
MKODE OMARY MKODE OMARY I MKODE OMARY ZONAR KIBURNA I ATHOMONIA ALLX PRINCIPAL ALLX PRINCIPAL ALLX MACHET CHAULA I MACHET CHAULA ZONAR SULTON ZONA	ME M	CHANZURU	Plantiari ya simu O 18 6 63 657 Plantiari ya simu O 18 6 630 O 18 9 9 9 58 O 6 5 12 8 9 7 9 5 O 6 5 14 4 9 1 64 Nambari ya simu	Barus papa	M. R. B. B. Sahihi
MKEDE OMARY MKEDE OMARY DINAR KIBUSANA ATHUMANI, ALLX HUMANI, ALLX MICHAEL MIC	ME M	CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZURU CHANZUR	Plantiari ya simu O 18 6 63 657 Plantiari ya simu O 18 6 630 O 18 9 9 9 58 O 6 5 12 8 9 7 9 5 O 6 5 14 4 9 1 64 Nambari ya simu	Barus papa	M. R. Monra D. A. Salita File File File File Salita Salita
MKEDE OMARY 2. DINAR KIBWANA 2. DINAR KIBWANA 2. ATHOMONIA ALIX P KIENDOLA N'GME S. MAY S. MICHA D. MICHAEL MAGNAGE I MACHET CHAWA 2. ILLIAN SULTAN 2. MACHET CHAWA 3. MACHET CHAWA 4. MACHET CHAWA 4. MACHET CHAWA 5. MACHET CHAWA 6.	ME M	CHANZURU	068663400 068663400 07986833 07986900 067216665 065725400 065725400 06870000 068700000 0687000000 0687000000 0687000000 0687000000 0687000000 0687000000 0687000000 0687000000000 068700000000000000000000000000000000000	Barus papa	Marin Barris Sanin Baya

= 25/05/2=21 REGISTRATION FORM



SULLELLE

ma	Majira	Hosta	Mehall/Yasalei	Numbert ye simu	Barus pape	Sahihi
1	VERACTUS MHONDELE	Me	SWILL	0757 290 bss		Va
2	SONATA MRUTU	me	SHULL	076501 0022		State to
3	MATHEO BATHLAHAM	ME	*	0606 607520		made
4-	SALMA MAHANTA	KE	14	00/13/26/04/5		n mhain
5	Omas kitumbulie	me	14	0657420515		O. Kon
6	SAIS KITUMBURIE	ME	1.	0758-104575		tomasa
Ŧ	Yesum Kürmenkus	me	**	0789814847		0
8	GENERALINAL MISTORICAGA	ME	**	0483857932		Manut
7	ELIAKAME MUNIPERO	ME	9	DERS RATOLO		Sp.
Va	Majina	Jinsia	Mahali/Taasisi	Nambari ya simu	Barua pepe	Sahihi
to	ABDALAN KULALATA	me	SULULU	0692131459		A46.
11	MARIAM MOWALE	KE	SULUCU			m.4 m
2	ABAS KUHEKA	ME	SULULU	0782017985		How
13	FATUTHA MORAMEDI	Ke	SULULU			K morgani
4	JAFF MAHIMBALI	ME	SULULU	0787 089175		1
5	Emmanuel Law	ME	RBUB	9755-7540UB		Dan
6	STEPHEN S. HURA	me	IFAKARA TE	0783 111958		THE .

6.2.4. Lungongole

100	- Lunga ngula	-
Der 20/08/2021	REGISTRATION FORM	SMARINI S

-	n Majirus	Jimsto	Mehall/Tunsisi	Penentoart ya strou	Marun papa	Kadullel
	1 Samuel N. Mindelle	pres	Lauronain	D264 6283 40		AD 15
_	2 JANETH J. MANTENE	160	LUNGSHEELE	0623148177		Mindame.
	3 STEPHEN C HUMA	122.0	(Feeder da Tito	CF92 1177 6 #	harman examina	169
	4 Dr. Damie S Many	Fre	Haramani	OTTO COLUMN	Duniambane Comition	- P
-	Schooling Kulings	ME	PARTITION OF FREEZE	e-Gycomanish	site-biganination and	tady
6	Andrew Children and the Contraction	CASE	Lupianniale			Lagueren
7	THE COURT OF THE COURT	ME	Lungongels	0.252.43.9262		CHS.
	Note Masterine	CAR	LUNGHAGALE	OT86 598356		100
-7	FORTON ALWANTERCHILE	MIE	LUNG-NE-LE	06929E30E/		fortier name
	Majina	Houle	Mahali/Tassisi	Mambart ya simu	Barua pepe	Sahihi
0	MAGAKA LAMEKI	0.16	LUNG-NEWLE	C7879504 28		
it.	MUDENBESHA GULASA	ME	LUNG-PROLE	0685 54703		ntair
2	PETRO K BALALA	ME	LUNGTHENCE	0754 777839		
1	SALVIA PHARALO	nce	LUNGONGOLE	0798 6 64185		SALVEA
4	MADAHA JINANE	ne	LUNG-NG-LE	0789572356		GENAUG
<	CHALES LUBELUZI	ME	LUNCONGOLE	-		Charlespies
-	MOSES DALALA	ME	LHNOONWIE	07597214-22		Marie Marie
2-	MWITA MATEMANI	ME	Lunconeste	CCE7 54222		Me
	Majina	Jinsia	Mahali/Taasisi	Nambari ya simu	Barua pepe	Sahihi
	FAUSTINE MUSSA	ME	Lunicronierole	07-86717882		F-117
	SHILINDE ROWT TA'	me	-11-	0655770368		Danie!
	PAULO KIDAHA	ME	LUNGONGOLE	0784292080		Ruki
8	ELIZABETH PHILIPO	KE	LUNGONGOLE			LHITILO.
						ac-

6.2.5. Kivukoni





24	es[2021 REGISTRATION FO		gobb	SHAH	ILAN	
Na	Majina	Jimsta	Mahali/Taasisi	Nambori ya simu	Barus pepe	Sahihi
1	Harran Magails	M				2
2	Hadiya Kimwaga	K		06 63 762007		H- K
3	Inus H. mkulila	M				1-A
	Kastoling tinding					4.2
1						
	Hamli R. mtempes					

Na	Majina	Jinsia	Mahali/Taasisi	Nambari ya simu	Barua pepe	Sahihi
ь	Ashit - Kalingus					
	MAIMURA MAKENDIO					
2	I si mis augil 5					
	Vedilian & LIKOKS					
4	Agnesi Kusemka					
5	seba magatadum					
6	Hamis Kaponia	-				
7	TRIFONI LIANNINGE	200		06814991		Telegrations
8	Nesta Masongelo					To de se con
	Majina	Jinsla	Mehall/Taasisi	Nambari ya simu	Barua pepe	Sahihi
7	SEBASTIAN XINE KULINGA	ME	P.BLIES I FRICADA	CASCAS 2689	skuling sonotones.	an Deline
8	JULIUS M BASCO	ME.	A MUNICIPALITY	0741264226		15
-		100				- West

100	anagera.	Junear	Principality I dead to	mannount yes same	and pape	
37	SEBASTIAN XINE KULINGA	ME	P.BLOB- I FRICADA	0686252589	skuling-sonotones.	- Perfing
28	JULIUS M BOSCO	DA.E.	A MINE - THERE	0741264226		155
39	STEPHEN S. HURA				huna myntermail to	
40	Dr. Duma S. Mlanz	nit	IFTC-HR	0752-80059Z	dumamlanzi (ageni)	
		-				
		200				
					V-	